Agenda

Jefferson County
Highway Committee Meeting

Tuesday, October 30, 2018
8:30 A.M.
Concord Satellite Shop
N6496 County Shop Road
Oconomowoc, Wisconsin 53066

Committee Members: Don Reese - Chair, John Kannard- Vice Chair,
Dick Schultz — Secretary, Michael Wineke, Lloyd Zastrow

Highway Commissioner: William T. Kern

AGENDA

Call meeting to order
Roll Call

Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law

P N =

Review of the Agenda

o

Public Comment (Members of the Public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda
items must register their request at this time)

6. Approve minutes from September 25, 2018 Highway Committee meeting

7. Communications

8 Old Business a. None

9. New Business a. Discussion and possible action on purchasing salt brine

blending equipment and storage tanks
b. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

10. Highway Operations Report
11. Review and approve vouchers
12. Set Next Meeting Date (November 27, 2018 — 8:30 a.m.)
13. Tour new shop and grounds
14. Adjourn
A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the

Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County
Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, September 25, 2018

The Jefferson County Highway Committee met on Tuesday, September 25, 2018, at 8:30 A.M.
for a meeting at the Highway Office.

ROLL OF THE HIGHWAY COMMITTEE:

Members present: Donald Reese; Michael Wineke; Lloyd Zastrow; John Kannard; Dick Schultz
Members absent: None
Also Present: William Kern, Highway Commissioner

Ann Jenswold, Highway Department

Erik Coonen, Highway Department

Greg Koeppel, Highway Department

Sean Heaslip, Highway Department

Purpose of the meeting was to review and approve vouchers and other highway business.

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MINUTES: The minutes from the August 27, 2018 Highway
meeting, having been distributed in advance, it was moved by Mr. Zastrow and seconded by Mr.
Wineke to approve the minutes as printed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Wincke, Zastrow, Schultz
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: Kannard

CORRESPONDENCE:

Newsletters/E-Mails:
e  Michael Erickson, WisDOT: STP Rural Program

News Releases/Notices:
e NONE

PUBLIC COMMENT:
e NONE




Highway Committee Minutes
September 25, 2018
Page 2 of 4

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S REPORT:

Construction Projects

CTH “P” (CTHE — CTH F) — 4.00 miles

Project Type: Reconstruction (2017/2018)
Progress: Construction work is complete, paving and shouldering work to be completed
by mid-October

CTH *“Y” (Johnson Creek — STH 26)

Project Type: Culverts/Drainage, Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete

CTH “CW” (CTH SC — Waukesha County)

Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete

Korth Lane (CTH S — Termini)

Project Type: Construction, Pulverizing, Resurface
Progress: Project is complete

Concord/Lake Mills Satellite Shops

Project Type: Grading and Paving Work
Progress: Building work is complete. Site paving to be completed in October

Winter Maintenance
General Maintenance
Crews completed all seal coating work on state, county, and local highways

Crews are mowing a second cut on state and county highways as needed

Office/Shop Staff

OLD BUSINESS

None



Highway Committee Minutes
September 25, 2018
Page 3 of 4

NEW BUSINESS

9a. Discussion and possible action on quad-axle truck and winter equipment purchases

Commissioner Kern reviewed with the Committee the history of truck bidding and inventory
information. He provided information regarding set-up time and build time for the equipment.
He reviewed the bids for the 12 quad-axle trucks with the equipment and set-up.

It was moved by Mr. Wineke and seconded by Mr. Zastrow to enter into an agreement with
Lakeside International for 12 quad-axle trucks for a net bid with trades for $887,234.84.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Wineke, Zastrow, Kannard, Schultz
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

It was moved by Mr. Schultz and seconded by Mr. Wineke to enter into an agreement with
Monroe Truck Equipment, who met equipment specs, for truck plow equipment — truck box,
plow equipment, and set-up - for a bid of $1,187,520.00.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Wineke, Zastrow, Kannard, Schultz
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

9b. Discuss STP Rural Project Application —- CTH N

Commissioner Kern reviewed the STP Rural Project Application process with the Committee,
and stated that CTH “N” may not be the project for this process. He would like to pull the
application for CTH “N”. The department may do an overlay on CTH “N” for the rutting, using
maintenance dollars instead. No Motion

9¢. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

Commissioner Kern reviewed the financial account summary with the Committee, and answered
questions. No Motion



Highway Committee Minutes
September 25, 2018
Page 4 of 4

REVIEW & APPROVE VOUCHERS: The vouchers held the following totals resulting:

BILLS:  09/04/18 $ 151,582.09
BILLS:  09/10/18 $ 67,423.24
BILLS:  09/17/18 § 210,178.45
BILLS:  09/24/18 $ 498,910.53
COMMITTEE: AUG $ 214.05
P CARD: SEP-GENERAL $ 227997
P CARD: SEP-BRIAN $ 336.00
TOTALS: $ 930,924.33

It was moved by Mr. Kannard and seconded by Mr. Schultz that the bills are allowed as
reviewed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Wineke, Zastrow, Kannard, Schultz
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Motion by Mr. Schultz and seconded by Mr. Zastrow to adjourn at 9:45 a.m.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Wineke, Zastrow, Kannard, Schultz
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, October 30, 2018, at 8:30 a.m., at the Jefferson
County Highway Department.

Approval:




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF MAJOR COUNTY ACCOUNTS

10/24/2018 7:52

10/24/18
LABOR 10-19-18
EQUIPMENT 10-19-18
MATERIALS 10-15-18
SHOP MATERIALS 10-15-18
PERCENT OF LABOR YEAR 80.00%
APPROVED
ACCOUNT AVAILABLE SPENT TRANSFER  BALANCE  PERCENT SPENT
53311 COUNTY MAINTENANCE 2,105,797.00f 1,296,374.56 0.00{ 809,422.44 61.56%
53312 COUNTY CONSTRUCTION | 5,597,925.57| 3,771,139.79 0.00[1,826,785.78 67.37%
53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 1,104,542.16] 614,515.12 0.00{ 490,027.04 55.64%
8,808,264.73| 5,682,029.47 0.00| 3,126,235.26 64.51%
53314 BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
53315 FUNDED PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
8,808,264.73 | 5,682,029.47 0.00( 3,126,235.26 64.51%

C:\sers\ann) JEFFERSONWAppDalatl ocalMicrosoftVindowa\Temporary inlernel FhesiConlent Outlook\RZ3ALP7D\ 2018 BUDGET TO ACTOALTDMPARISONS 15-10-23 2018 COST SUMMARY

10/24/2018 7:52 AM



53313 WINT INTENANCE 2018 _l ____J_____ | ) 1 I. ] ' PERTI- 3
) o ewwmewre I, i i ] , ;
4 === S LTW"' o /|
MATERIALS 10-16-18 1 o071 072 | o713 094 126
SHOP MATERIALS 10-15-18 N TOTAL | W_PLW/APY | W_NONSTRM| W_ANTIICE | A_TRAINING JE/DC
WINTER MAINTENANCE | 271,768.16 | 832,774.00 — [T1aoasazis T
Labor | c.0. BUDGET - | 6896128 | 55.957.51 11,606.10 1.397 67 =1
 Fringe | “a7oss1z| 3834531 7,795.68 954.13 i
I 17260847 [ 15173028 | 1741495 346424 - s
8320.19) azee) | | -~ !
269,223 44 | 266,273 77 1,200 47 1.749.20
549,560.12| 549,56012 | 503,67768 | 38,017 20 756524 | 000 000
564,982.04
- ——— === --- =
549,560.12 | 603,977.68 |  38,017.20 7.665.24 0.00 0.00
BT 7T I (S
APPROVED CARRYOVER | Lo angensy - o ,
TOTAL AVAILABLE = - i 1,104,542.18 | 4 Ny i
APPROVED TRANSFER | 0.00 | -
TOTALAVAILABLE | | - -
ESTIMATED EXPENSES [aquip e
TOTAL EXPENSES _ S e 2 .
70.70 0.3000 063| 1.44 250
o.t. hours $ salt brine $ calclum $ beet juice 3 2 $ misc,
5.00
1.9 57760 6073 (R 3500
X
3025

N
]
8

L

gigs

58
i

wigglgeg
1

41312018
__4/4/2018
4/5/2018]

894 =
X _ 00 15241 B2
e 000! = opof 12739 65y =
00| 0 i
0a oo | = e
00 0.00 I = e
100 00
() I .00 T - ST
[ 00 .00, .
- -_— . —_ - 00 - 00 e
il 00 00 |
= .00 0.00 =)
| 0.00 0.00 S
[ ew - B
SRS —— - — oo .
=1 ———— - .

I 134031 4048 SES00 . 000

t R
~_ [HOURLY COSTS 26.580 : 0.646 65.883 88.070 0.429 | 0.019 0017 0008 .
= 172,809.49 3,231.91 98,520.57 2,418.91 | 79499 | 142.00

NESEESSEES = }

|ngu2. total tons salt allons brine calclum ¥ gallons beet I tons sand

C:\Users\annj JEFFERSC i Internet Files\Contenl Oullooh\RZIBLP7D\ 2018 BUDGET TO ACTUAL fPMPARISONS 13-10-23 53313 WINTER 11301 1072472018 7:52 AM




53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTIENAEC_E___ 2018
_io/_z4/2_o1a7:52 - _ B -_ I B -
LABO~R10-19_-18_ o o - A
EQUPMENT 1098 | B L
MATE@ALS_lO-‘I.’)L - i e —
5_|-10P_MATE_RIALS1015_ 18 N ORIGINAL BUDGET I-_RE-ESTIF\;RTI;_DTOTALS: “ TOTAL
GENERAL PATROL 1,140,000.00)  1,352,787.00[
SECTION 10 311.830 _ 58,584.65
SECTION 11 311.831 104,689.27
 SECTION12 311832 | | 116979568
~ SECTION 13 311.833 S | 11642328
SECTION 14 311.834 | 1 | 100881.36 |
 SECTION 15 311.835 . ] | 8110884
SECTION 16 311.836 | eaps9s7
SECTION 17 311.837 _ 88,782.39
SECTION 18 311.838 35,319.45
SECTION 840 MISC. INCL. TRAINING 41,000.43
SECTION 840 BRIDGE INSPECTIONS 0.00
SECTION 840.01 DOWN-TIME 312.0/39.0 14,548.24
EXPENSE 823,207.26 823,207.26| 823,207.26
REMAINING 316,792.74 529,589.74
CRACKSEAL | 8500000  ©5000.00| -
NORMAL CRACK SEALING EXP. 34,565.87 34,565.87|  34,565.87
REMAINING 50,434.13 60,434.13
SIGNING 311.844 ~ 132,500.00 135000000
INORMAL SIGNING EXPENSE 118,667.41 118,667.41  118,667.41
REMAINING 13,832.59 16,332.59 108,000.00
PAVEMENT MARKING 311.840 145,000.00(  155,000.00
EXPENSE 132,491.93 132,491.93|  132,491.93
REMAINING 12,508.07 22,508.07
BITUMINOUS SEALCOATING 230,000.00(  260,000.00)
CTH N Sec. 14 - Ga.| 103,223.49
0.0 miles ] Tons
CTH - Gal. 0.00
0.0 mlles ] ) Tons
CTH - B Gal. 0.00
0_.0 miles I _ Tons
CTH P— ——— el X — — Gal' 0'00
0.0 mlles Tons
RESEAL ROADS 0.00
EXPENSE 103,223.49 103,223.49| 103,223.49
REMAINING 126,776.51 156,776.51
BUILDING ALLOCATION | 9146600 9800000
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 78,400.00 78,400.00|  78,400.00
REMAINING . 13,066.00 19,600.00
MISC., HIT & RUNS, INVENT. ADJ. | I
WT&RUNS [ 600000  10,000.00] 5818.60
_ FIRE CALLS _ ~ 0.00 ~0.00 0,00
~ UNCOLLECTABLES ) 0.00 0.00 0.00
'INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 5,818.60 5818.60] 581860
REMAINING 181.40 4,181.40

C:\Users\annj JEFFERSON\AppData\Local\MicrosofiWindows\Temporary Internet Files\Contenl.Outlook\RZ38LP7D\ 2018 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 18-10-23 53311
MAINT 3of 11 10/24/2018 7 52 AM



10/24/2018 7:52
LABOR 10-19-18

'

EQUlﬂlE_NT 10-1_9-18 N B . -
MATERIALS 10-1518 S F— — .
éHo:;JIATE_RIAL_s 1_0-15-T_ IC_);.I.GINAL_;U_[séE; ] .:E-EszM_A;-ED +6T.ALS - TOTAE“ o
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY |  1,296,374.56 |  1,296,374.56 | 1,296,374.56
ORIGINAL BUDGETED TOTAL | 1,829,966.00 |  2,105,797.00 O
APPROVED BUDGET CHANGES 0.00 0.00

APPROVED BUDGET | 1,829,966.00 | 210579700
[APPROVED CARRY OVER 275,831.15 -
TOTAL AVAILABLE [ 210579745 2,105,797.00

TOTAL EXPENSES | 1,296,374.56 |  1,296,374.56 |

TOTAL REMAINING 809,423.00 |  809,422.44 |

C:\Users\annj JEFFERSON\AppData\Local\MicrosofttWindows\Temporary Internet Files\Content, Oullook\RZ38LP7D\ 2018 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 18-10-23 53311

MAINT

4of 11

10/24/2018 7:52 AM



10/24/2018 7:52
LABOR 10-19-18
EQUIPMENT 10-18-18

53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION __

@TﬂLﬁm"s'L._ _ _ _1____ — -
SHOP MATERIALS 10-15-18 ORIGINAL BUDGET | RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS TOTAL
BITUMINOUS SURFACING o
CTHA2.00 ml. (Crossman Rd - Lake Mills) | 0.00] 920,740.21 8,659.64
CTt’I J (acceﬁf@_.) Q.OO_ | _80,000.00 -
CTHN4.00 mi. (CTHB-CTHA) - 0.00| 60,000.00 29,088.00
CTH"P"(CTHETOCTHF) 2.91mi. 312 ~ 860,000.00| 1,1'152(_)_@ - 989,248.05
CTHY - ~1,700,000.00(  1,700,000.00| 1,252,203.05
CTH cw 3125.919.1 - ___1_,420,000.00 B 1,400,000.00{ 1 .38_1,Q54_._14 |
Genoral Paving ) 0.00 165,808.35 s
EXPENSE 3,651,593.24 3,651,593.24| 3,651,593.24
.REMAINING 308,406.76 1,789,955.32
ENGINEERING I 0,00
CTHK 2 000l  ooo| 18650
CTH J 000 0.00 76050
CTH - B 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENSE 947.00 947.00 947.00
REMAINING -947.00 -947.00
BUILDING ALLOCATION ool 15837701 ._
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 125,101.61 125,101.61 125,101.61
REMAINING o (125,101.61) 31,275.40
MISC., INVENTORY ADJUSTMEN 000 o000
ESTIMATED EXPENSE -570.00 -570.00| (570.00)
REMAINING 570.00 570.00
ICC COMPUTER CHARGES 0.00| 0.00 0.00
IP TELEPHONY ALL 0.00 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE ) 0.00 0.00| 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
MmISC. - 000 000 0.00
TRAINING B (5.932.06)
EXPENSE -5,932.06 -5,932.06|  (5,932.06)
REMAINING 5,932.06 5,932.06

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 3,771,139.78 3,771,139.79
BUDGETED TOTAL | 396000000 | 559792557 |
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,771,139.79 3,771,139.79 __ |
TOTAL REMAINING 188,860.21 1,826,785.78 |

C:\Users\annj. JEFFERSON\AppDataiLocal\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internel Files\Content.Outlook\RZ3BLP7D\ 2018 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 18-10-23 53312

CONST

5of 11

10/24/2018 7:52 AM



'sm; CIHS CONSTRUCTION __ 2018 | I
s T i - | |

CTH A 2.00 mi. (Crossman Rd - Lake Mills)

31269153

000

s

4,000.00
1001718 271514

0.00

0.00
.00

271514

197
SURF MAN

.00
1 [T

[T

000

000

8,050 64

(1]

.00

(1]

0.00

.00

000

000




53312 ¢ STRUC | . | ) ] [ 4 {

————— - —— e
b i

_LPI‘MI-\I CTHJ (mfa.;‘ ! ) — [ IR |/ o
T i T

[MATERIALS 101818 ORCBAL WOGET ML Eymazia as  Wams TOTAL

a2 st | o us | st w | s 083 o | i 1907 150 1 152 196 s | 17 188 w0 | 208 23 EC 21 | a1

[
so0p WATERALS 01538 =T e tou:m RAMILUING [R5 GRAVEL M_SWEEP M_TRAFCOMRY_WOODYIRF_CULVRT, RF DITcH aupRENGA TRAIKG Jeme | mumace |6 counse] o e cuvr| curmis | sesniun | unpercur aurs walsi cLwoRus|GRADERD] sions | c s ELNE| wauunG

—= f———f—_ | =k e i B — 1 T = = =

| T | ) I == i S ] i — ) [ 6 ===iti 1= — =
DM__ =] o i i Eya—

. (2] I — = = 1 = - ] . -
) -1 = - - - =

s - - —— N E—l e S S =
[T
= —— TRpR I'i— -
- 8% : =

oo ane 0L | L1 oo 1) (1] oo oo a0 0.00 om
!R.mnm oec| #o00000




S3312CTHS CONSTRUCTION 2048 | | I ] I _ . S SIS S— E—— s e eSS S
ATNOHE T 1 | | : H
o esms CTHN 400 mi. (CTHE - CTHA) i I I [ | i
|soumerrscrsse  Beserpion: Consirction, Pave, Sheuiter = = . . A . . | S
At sp e t D05 021 031 o0s2 043 061 o082 066 093 084 126 wr 190 m 192 196 156 197 188 200 208 ™ 240 u1
S A TERMALY VR Y u—u-—; “l:;l::; el TOTAL DAL WG =m _SWEEP M_TRAFCON | B wooowy | e cunwet vnm:u_ Em w A_TRADING JEDC el :mmss R eLNT CUTALL SEEDALND UNDERCUT SURF MAIN AL WTERSECTN CLRIGRLE GRADE RTL. SIONS C & ELNE HALLING

e — s IBShe e ) = ==} e S M| | N | — W] I =

000 000 ] 000 0.00 0.00 000 () 0.00 [T 000 [ 00o] 2808800 oo con (1] [ o 500 [T [ [ .00 opo]  ooe]  ooej oo

REMAINING 3081200 3031268 1




FETFYRS j 7 ,
CTH P (CTHETOCTHE) 291mi 3126505

ey

30733

B2
10743

X
10742 a7y
M7

10712

-

814

mm

s e ST

X 798073 3406 108430
- T Y )

: : ——- AR = I ) =) — 14 B— —
. el 7| T ® 2%

7825
0972 2L 2. Wb 2522625
z

o 0| 1138087 . . oml L)
omng| wa| ) nnI | g i [ ESE L1 F— T R
Tang! . T38| sesTs

E A7 S0 7T | —

sesTan

fre=er Z7s| zmots|

oo, 28 18226
100808 Tiow | [
0w T, W3 T 5557043

X

e =l R

10n5n W38 w2 1174025 -1 . T = et
1016/ 873412 3851 8776 13U

|__otei emi voj ol 1w, [E)




[ | em
DR A CLVT| CUT/FILL
T east|
386 01
1.005 66
- - N (e 21| |
5 | S|
1
m B s B =
16825
45208
| 510 | 1
R
| L] I - -
[FIR0] FF 1) T
1714 10
= WA ; .
1498 17 3,008 06
OBS18f 206.00 2079778 51 3,544 50 64723 160220 258517
0608 18] 13300 | 1427239 7024 | 1,962 03 170 255074 29159
sty | vkl Sesemy) eosec) | i isan 34085 Lne =
200] eS211] 143586 1 ez
0611718 Bk | w@ese S L 13| | samEsT| T = e
0/1218] 102461 Wu| M| ewea| | - T 1% seEa| | imee| wsim 255074 N
DTN : = 120008 fL) 1T | Fa ] | %89 imeds Y EEmma—
s 363%| 2|  TeEwTE 1 1 esan| . 2013|1283 o _ TEMEN
o i 3634 (RS = ST TiTeI o
DI - 1 ) 1 - F3 N
06/18/18| 1,467.37 98340 303324 1478 12000 349579
STILL WAITING FOR TRUCKING COSTS LT 1403
2327591 83326 12,085 30 4,778 B0 557855
2023806 | 1020882 . 504 75 . 275133 [ _181_88_ i — B I I 212.84 5678 44 e S R |
12,791 03 1 o ElE =y = e 3308 amw
1 I (R I M T |
se0B1| | = e (R — T @ 02| | e[ vgms = =
= i . T = L] | i
- —_— — s e — REICE P
B [E ] b
—— - —————l - i
— T Zrm| == 00 T
30274
— = — — ] = 81.14
S s [EC] == ] = 2577 |
— e F1] === — — = T !
R - — @l |
| — B E) I
‘ne na
60,743 11 2920
210 E — e ] S
g {_sard
Tam| 7] %000 T e— | wam|
TodT | = B 5 == e = —@is "6
Lr ] —— — i - -—1
EI% m33s 205587 6468
e, | SR E— — .
NN I wwt u - =] . ]
Sedid| 007 oo ]
o =W | o] AWTie] 4ewao TE| ian




208
CLRIGRUB
126334
- 18.08| 1,09813 e N | 4%002
o 11464 ae| e == = =)
0.50 407 - -
| 200 151180 88753
— e S —
o N e T i I
N orreng A | 7wo03] . = 22186
B (| I . | R 1 1 - fi 1] ==
112 80 1,767.22 160 67
= (L) 15
B BT 58761
386 03
. na
3547 10712
e 18921 1,006.70
7360 4902 mz:i
- = 249036
] - 7303 1,740.74 64546 04824 44081 77283
_ L0
N 1,049.94 29123
251017 = 847.10 113,818 16
145 N — 638 84 - ¥1.66058 =
136234 16921 ) 8315342 - T 160,67 ]
1.570.84 o ) | 56,592.45 |
= B — . 7] W——
7331640| 51173 158558 7124109
6480832 | 63384 - ) 64.250.48 | -
= 18208|  TASETE = 11138 = AT 21248 ] 7 [ |
6157491 o 130728 - T - it = | wosr)
s814| 9814 —t=
2662882 TREI A 8753 547 N T
30,928 45| T | r3sean|  Batad| 123188 = = BESSE - 1 Tr—— 13910
14917 22 523630 100349 | B
— i -
: 1 - 12224 I = s ]
= 31598 = 1,717.46 104523 _—
15455 - === = 5158050 | S
i I | 7787
- 8271 210894 . 8342518 . =
25690| 76592 N [EhL] L 1,766 64 )
1,603.04 3636 79,055.65 181879 1 T1.236 8 i i
129108 3636 7244879 28902| 1.86367 7020810] ) 1 . |
1788 == = =1z = == 122,68 I
1,804.18 3638 857291 152543 B T Y] —— e sreaTa8| | 1
ssaemer) 201593 = 83 877 04 - B
0o 1365441 I 105781 | - = i ]
7,893 46 o [ T T | 1044 46
S 98 14 i 4
[ - I ST I — —
1342198 * 114012
85609 ) 1243156 10712 N
) T = s = S OGS kel I R
12,06310 57942 30515 | o 6,661 87
e j = e e =S 12268 . R
379675 B i 1
132758| 31028 ] . 1
20401 Ag532 iy
= i3 R 2 == i i e S| ]
321082 w781 140050| =
383082 53330 . R . ]
5273 o1 1,937 40 = 3266] 15458y L0 e = I . 4439
TOIAIG50| Ig4634| 3016768 -] T nzva [ 000] 43iadr ) [ ] Tewmza| GaTh u! 000 s56% | o00| 17e0ex
018568 1 I~ } f ]




Jefferson County Highway Department
Highway Operations Report

October, 2018

Operations Summary

Construction Projects

Korth Lane (CTH S — Termini)
Project Type: Construction, Pulverizing, Resurface
Progress: Project is complete!

CTH Y (Johnson Creek — STH 26) —
Project Type: Culverts/Drainage, Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete!

CTH CW (CTH SC — Waukesha County)
Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete!

CTH P (CTH E — CTH F) — 4.00 miles
Project Type: Reconstruction (2017/2018)
Progress: Project is complete!

Concord/Lake Mills Satellite Shops
Project Type: Grading and Paving Work
Progress: Projects are complete! May have a few clean-up items next Spring.

General Maintenance
= Crews are mowing a second cut on state and county highways as needed
o Crews are beginning to add winter maintenance equipment to some of the fleet



